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Robert L. McGee, Jr.
Regu'atory & Pricing Manager

One Energy Place
Pensacola, Florida 32520-0780

Tel 850.444 6530 REC
Fax 850 444 6026
RLMCGEE@southemco com
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COMMISSION GUI.FA

May 10, 2013

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850

CLERAK POWER

A SOUTHERN COMPANY

Re: Docket No. 130070-EQ — Petition for Approval of Renewable Standard Offer

Contract and Tariff Schedule REF-1

Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed are the original and five copies of Gulf Power Company’s response to

Staff’s First Data Request in Docket 130070-EQ.

Sincerely,

Robert L. McGee, Jr
Regulatory and Pricing Manager

md
Enclosures

cc:  Beggs & Lane

Jeffrey A. Stone, Esq.

Office of General Counsel
Charles Murphy

Division of Engineering
Phillip Ellis

Division of Economics
Patti Daniel
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Staff's First Data Request
Docket No. 130070-EQ
GULF POWER COMPANY
May 13, 2013

Iltem No. 1

Page 1 of 6

1. Please complete the tables below describing payments to a renewable provider
based on the proposed tariffs included in the Company’s revised standard offer
contract. Please assume a renewable generator with 50 MW providing firm
capacity with an in-service date of January 1, 2014, operating at the minimum
capacity factor required for full capacity payments, for a contract duration of 20
years. Please provide the following scenarios:

As-Available Energy (Energy Only)
Normal Payments

Levelized Payments

Early Payments

Early Levelized Payments

RESPONSE:

See pages 2 through 6.

DECUMENT NIMRE R - PATE

02611 MaYI3 e

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK


















